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State of West Virginia
Department of Administration
Purchasing Division

NOTICE

Due to the size of this bid, it was impractical to scan
every page for online viewing. We have made an
attempt to scan and publish all pertinent bid
information. However, it is important to note that
some pages were necessarily omitted.

If you would like to review the bid in its entirety, please
contact the buyer. Thank you.
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May 20, 2008

Mr. Charles Bowman, Buyer
Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street, East
Chatleston, WV 25305-0130

. RE: DEP14238 — Jacobs Fork Complex

- Dear Mr. Bowman,

HMB Professional Engineers, Inc. (HMB}) is pleased to submit our Expression

s of Interest for the Jacobs Fork Complex project. As our submittal clearly

demonstrates, HMB diaws upon an extensive list of AML project experience, most of
which has been done for the West Viiginia Office of Abandoned Mine Lands. Many
of our past designs involved sealing mine portals, regrading refuse piles and designing
drainage control channels. Not only is our list of past AML projects extensive, but
also relevant, due to the similarities with the above-referenced project.

HMB has long been a multi-disciplined firm, with a staft of over twenty (20)

© civil, structural, water and wastewater engineers capable of designing quality solutions
~ o7 for a wide variety of projects. In recent years, State and Federal government agencies
. Site Development.

have placed more emphasis on environmental analysis and design, and HMB has

- responded. We have expanded our staff to include environmental engineers,

environmental technicians, geologists, biologists and a chemist This additional staff
has expertise in stream restoration, wetlands delineation, wetlands creation and
restoration, C.0.E. 404 permits, and all environmental analysis required to prepare
NEPA documents.

HMB has the capacity in our South Charleston, WV office to provide the
services for this project. Our office in Frankfott, KY has a multi-disciplined staff that
will provide the support to the WV office necessary to make this project a success.
We hope that you consider using HMB’s professional engineering services for this

- project.
Sincerely, por, o o o
HMB PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS, INC. TELEIVED
N 060 MAY T oA 9 23
Greg Boleyn, PE SN

West Virginia Office Manager
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